
TNPA Increase of 11.65% for tugs 
 
From: Dineo.Mazibuko@transnet.net [mailto:Dineo.Mazibuko@transnet.net]  
Sent: 18 April 2011 01:48 PM 

To: Sheoprosad, Niran; secretary@saasoa.com 

Subject: FW: TNPA Increase of 11.65% for tugs 

 

 

Dear Niran, 

 
With reference to the Port Regulator Tariff Application, Appendix 1,  in line with transformation of vessel 

sizes calling at SA ports, TNPA set out to simplify and rationalise the tariff tonnage bands for craft 

assistance which previously reflected a maximum basic charge of 28 300 tons plus an incremental charge 
for tonnages in excess of the 28 300 tons. 

 
Based in line with the allocation of tugs for craft assistance, new bands were determined and tariffs 

calculated on an overall revenue neutral calculation. The effect of this calculation effectively meant that 
there are both winners and losers, ie some will vessels pay lower craft assistance and others will pay 

higher craft assistance over and above the implemented tariff increase of 4.49%. 

 
Below is an extract of the application which indicates the old tariff bands with a 11.91% increase and the 

new proposed bands which we have since implemented. 
 

I trust this elucidates the matter. If there are any other queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Regards 

Dineo 

 



 



 

 

 
From: Sheoprosad, Niran [mailto:Niran.Sheoprosad@2wglobal.com]  

Sent: 04 April 2011 02:50 PM 

To: Dineo Mazibuko [Transnet NPA DBN] 
Cc: Anthony Botha 

Subject: TNPA Increase of 11.65% for tugs 
 
Dear Dineo, 
 
As per telcon a few minutes ago, I have compared the TNPA 2010 tariff to this year (especially on tugs) 
and found the ffg: 
 
Understand the format on calculations for tugs cost has changed, in addition to this have noted an 
increase of 11.65% compared to 4.49% as agreed. 
 
My calculations below – 
 
Vessel’s GRT 61 321  
 
2010  
61321 – 28300 = 33021 
33021 / 100 = 330.21 
330.21 * 21.84 = R 7 211.79 
R 27 672.85 + R 7 211.79 = R 34 884.64 
 
2011 
61321 – 50000 = 11321 
11321 / 100 = 113.21 
113.21 * 16.36 = R 1 852.12 
R 37 096.88 + R 1 852.12 = R 38 949.00 
 

2011 vs 2010 = 11.65% 
 
I have calculated the PLZ tariff as well and same percentage increase. 
 
Pls advise? 
 
Best Regards 
 
Niran Sheoprosad 

Assistant Manager Operations & Customer Services 
Wallenius Wilhelmsen Logistics 

Southern Africa Branch, Durban - South Africa 
 
Phone             : +27 31 584 3600 
Phone Direct : +27 31 584 3602 
Fax                  : +27 31 584 3630 
Mobile             : +27 82 821 8232 
E-mail             : niran.sheoprosad@2wglobal.com 

mailto:Niran.Sheoprosad@2wglobal.com
mailto:niran.sheoprosad@2wglobal.com


Group e-mail : wwl.durban@2wglobal.com 
Internet           : www.2wglobal.com 
 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

 
 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE 
"This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential information. If 
you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the 
absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment." 
 

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this communication is subject to copyright and 

intended only for the use of niran.sheoprosad@2wglobal.com. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or 

copying is strictly prohibited. Should a virus infection occur as a result of this communication 

the sender will not be liable. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 

dineo.mazibuko@transnet.net.  
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